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TO: All Senators

FROM: Senator John C. Raffer Z

DATE: November 22, 2010

RE: Co-sponsorship - Confidential License Plate Registration (#28)

I plan to re-introduce legislation, SB725, to amend Section 1316 of Title 75 of the PA
Consolidated Statutes to provide confidential license plate registration upon request for all
judges, district justices, district attorneys, law enforcement agencies doing undercover and
surveillance work and Commonwealth department secretaries and deputy secretaries.

Information concerning the identity of the registrant can not be released without a
written request from a law enforcement agency and approval by the Pennsylvania Department
of Transportation; or by a court order. Additionally, should such information be released, the
registrant will be notified of the identity of the requester by the Pennsylvania Department of
Transportation.

If you need would like to co-sponsor this legislation, please contact Cecilia Boyer at
cboyer@pasen.gov or call 787-1398.




